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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
Cr No.  1:20CRI06MSM-LDA

VS.
In violation of

JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA, : 18 US.C. § 2314,

aka “Tuto,” : 18 US.C. § 371, and

LUIS M. MORALES, : 18 US.C. § 2315
DANIEL J. GUERRIERO, :

JARED J. SANTIAGO,

EFRAIN A. LOPEZ,

IRVIN W. MCLAUGHLIN,

RONALD S. MOSCA,

KRYSTAL K. DISANO,

SORINA M. CRUZ,

Defendants.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:
Count I
(18 U.S.C. § 2314, Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

1) On or about October 22, 2019, in the District of Rhode Island and
elsewhere, JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” the defendant herein, did
transport and transfer in interstate commerce, from Rehoboth, Massachusetts to Rhode
Island, and cause to be transported and transferred, goods with a value of $5000 or
more to wit: a 2019 Yamaha FX Cruiser personal watercraft HIN YAMA2500D919, 2018
Triton trailer VIN 4TCS1120JH246622, a 2019 Yamaha FX Cruiser personal watercraft
HIN YAMA2249D919, a 2018 Sea Doo personal watercraft HIN YDV14322C818; 2018

Triton trailer VIN 4TCSM1125JHL42522, and a 2018 Sea Doo personal watercraft HIN
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YDV21609E818, knowing the same to have been stolen, converted, and taken by fraud

from Motor Sports Nation.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2.

Count II
(18 U.S.C. § 2315, Receipt of Stolen Goods )

2) On or about the November 9, 2019, in the District of Rhode Island, the
defendant, SORINA M. CRUZ, did knowingly receive, possess, conceal, store, sell and
dispose of goods, wares and merchandise, of the value of $5,000 or more to wit: a 2018
Sea Doo personal Watercraft, HIN YDV14322C818, a 2018 Sea Doo personal watercraft
HIN YDV21609E818, and a Triton trailer VIN 4TCSM1125JHL42522, all of which had
crossed a state boundary after being stolen, knowing the same to have been stolen or
obtained through fraud.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2315 and 2.

Count III
(18 U.S.C. § 371, Conspiracy to Commit Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

3) Between on or about November 1, 2019 and on or about January 9, 2020,
in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere, JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto,” JARED J. SANTIAGO, RONALD S. MOSCA and KRYSTAL K. DISANO, the
defendants herein, and others known and unknown to the grand jury, did knowingly
and intentionally conspire and agree with each other to commit an offense against the

United States, namely, to transport, transmit, and transfer in interstate and foreign
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commerce goods, wares, and merchandise with a value of $5000 or more, knowing the
same to have been stolen, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

The Object of the Conspiracy

4) It was the object of the conspiracy for JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA,
aka “Tuto,” and JARED J. SANTIAGQ, along with others, to steal certain property
having a value of more than $5,000 from locations in Rhode Island and elsewhere and
then transport or cause to be transported that property from Rhode Island to Florida for

purposes of sale for cash.

The Manner and Means of the Conspiracy

5) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendant, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE
RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” scouted out business locations offering boats and personal
watercraft for sale or storage, whose security systems could be easily defeated and
merchandise stolen.

6) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendant, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE
RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” on or about November 18, 2019, traveled to South Kingstown,
Rhode Island with another, under cover of darkness and thereafter forcibly entered the
prenﬁses of Silver Spring Marina and stole a 2012, 22 - foot Sea Ray 2055P sport boat
HIN SERV2886C212 with engine and a 2012 trailer VIN IMD]J3AT25CA498177.

7) It was part of the conspiracy that JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto,” along with RONALD S. MOSCA and KRYSTAL K. DISANO arranged for

individuals whose identity is known to the grand jury, to transport the 2012, 22 - foot
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Sea Ray 205SP sport boa, HIN SERV2886C212, with engine and trailer VIN
IMDJ3AT25CA498177 from Rhode Island to Florida.

8) It was part of the conspiracy that JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto” along with JARED J. SANTIAGO and others whose identities are known and
unknown to the grand jury, on or about December 28, 2019, traveled to Tiverton, Rhode
Island and entered onto the premises of Don’s Marine and stole a 2019, 24-foot Robalo
sport boat HIN ROBD159A919, with Yamaha engine and trailer VIN
5A4FH5X25H2010114.

9) It was part of the conspiracy that JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto,” and JARED SANTIAGO along with RONALD S. MOSCA and KRYSTAL K.
DISANO and others, arranged to transport the 2019, 24-foot Robalo sport boat HIN
ROBD159A919 with Yamaha engine and trailer VIN 5A4FH5X25H2010114 from Rhode
Island to Florida.

Overt Acts in Furtherance of the Conspiracy

10)  In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its unlawful object, the
Defendants, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with JARED J.
SANTIAGO, RONALD S. MOSCA and KRYSTAL K. DISANO and others known and
unknown committed and caused to be committed in the District of Rhode Island and
elsewhere the following overt acts, among others:

a. Paragraphs 5-9 are hereby re-alleged and hereby incorporated as if fully
set forth.
b. On or about December 28, 2019, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA

4



Case 1:20-cr-00106-MSM-LDA *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 11/20/20 Page 5 of 16 PagelD

#. 84

aka “Tuto,” rented a Dodge Ram pickup truck capable of towing a trailer from
Enterprise Rental in North Kingstown, Rhode Island.

c. On or about December 28, 2019, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto, travelled to Tiverton, Rhode Island whereupon he, JARED ]J. SANTIAGO and
others forcibly entered the premises‘ of Don’s Marine and removed two Robalo sport
boats HINs ROBD159A919 and ROBB0103F920 and two trailers VINs
5A4FH5X25H2010114 and 5A4AH4W?26K2010927.

d. On or about December 30, 2019, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA, aka
“Tuto” along with JARED J. SANTIAGO and others known and unknown to the grand
jury did transport a stolen Robalo sport boat and trailer VIN 5A4FH5X25H2010114 from
Rhode Island to Sarasota, Florida.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

Count IV
(18 U.S.C. § 2314 Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

11)  On or about November 18, 2019, in the District of Rhode Island and
elsewhere, JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” RONALD S. MOSCA and
KRYSTAL K. DISANO, the defendants herein, did transport and transfer in interstate
commerce, from the State of Rhode Island to the State of Florida and cause to be
transported and transferred, goods with a value of $5000 or more to wit: a 2012 22- foot

Sea Ray 205SP sport boat HIN SERV2886C212, with engine and trailer VIN
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IMDJ3AT25CA498177, knowing the same to have been stolen, converted, and taken by

fraud.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2.

Count V
(18 U.S.C. § 2314 Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

12)  On or about December 30, 2019, in the District of Rhode Island and
elsewhere, JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” JARED J. SANTIAGO,
RONALD S. MOSCA, and KRYSTAL K. DISANO, the defendants herein, did transport
and transfer in interstate commerce, from the State of Rhode Island to the State of
Florida and cause to be transported and transferred, goods with a value of $5000 or
more to wit: a 2019 Robalo 24 - foot sport boat HIN ROBD159A919 with Yamaha engine
and trailer VIN 5A4FH5X25H2010114, knowing the same to have been stolen,
converted, and taken by fraud.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2.

Count VI
(18 U.S.C. § 371, Conspiracy to Commit Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

13)  Between on or about April 1, 2020 and on or about April 16, 2020, in the
District of Rhode Island and elsewhere, JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,”
and others unknown to the grand jury, did knowingly and intentionally conspire and

agree with each other to commit an offense against the United States, namely, to
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transport, transmit, and transfer in interstate and foreign commerce goods, wares, and
merchandise the value of $5000 or more, knowing the same to have been stolen, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

The Object of the Conspiracy

14) It was the object of the conspiracy for JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA,
aka “Tuto,” to enter onto the premises of Bobcat of Worcester, located in Auburn,
Massachusetts and steal Bobcat brand skid-steer excavators and to deliver the stolen
machines to DANIEL J. GUERRIERO, for sale to IRVIN W. MCLAUGHLIN and others
known to the grand jury, for cash.

The Manner and Means of the Conspiracy

15) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendant, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE
RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” scouted out business locations offering skid steer mini-excavators
for sale.

16) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendant, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE
RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” traveled to the Bobcat of Worcester dealership located in Auburn,
Massachusetts under cover of darkness with a trailer, and thereafter forcibly entered the
premises and stole the machines.

17) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendant, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE
RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” transported the stolen equipment from the State of Massachusetts
to the State of Rhode Island to be delivered to defendant DANIEL J. GUERRIERO and
others and stored in North Scituate and Glocester, Rhode Island.

Overt Acts in Furtherance of the Conspiracy

7
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18)  In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its unlawful object, the
Defendants, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with DANIEL ]J.
GUERRIERO and others known and unknown committed and caused to be committed
in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere the following overt acts, among others:

a. Paragraphs 15-17 are hereby re-alleged and hereby incorporated as if
fully set forth.

b. On or about April 10, 2020, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto,” rented a Ford F250 pickup truck capable of towing a trailer from Enterprise
Rental in Johnston, Rhode Island.

c. On or about April 10, 2020, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto,” travelled from Rhode Island to Bobcat of Worcester in Auburn, Massachusetts
in the rented Ford F250 pickup truck whereupon he cut the padlock off the gate to the
business and removed a Bobcat Model S570 Serial number ALM428732 from the
business and transported it to North Scituate, Rhode Island.

d. On or about April 10, 2020, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto,” travelled from Rhode Island to Bobcat of Worcester in Auburn, Massachusetts
in the rented Ford F250 pickup truck whereupon he removed a Bobcat Model T76 Serial
number BACE11869 from the business and transported it to North Scituate, Rhode
Island.

e. On or about April 11,.2020, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka
“Tuto,” travelled from Rhode Island to Bobcat of Worcester in Auburn, Massachusetts
in the rented Ford F250 pickup truck whereupon he drove onto the business premises

8
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and removed a Bobcat Model S570 Serial number ALM428978 and transported it to
Glocester, Rhode Island.

f. On or about April 11, 2020, DANIEL J. GUERRIERO communicated
with JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto” and while driving his silver Jeep
Cherokee, DANIEL J. GUERRIERO led JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” to a location in
Glocester, Rhode Island to store the stolen machine.

g. On or about April 12, 2020, IRVIN W. MCLAUGHLIN took possession
of a Bobcat Model S570 Serial number ALM428732 in North Scituate, Rhode Island and
caused the stolen property to be transported to Warwick and Johnston, Rhode Island.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

Count VII
(18 U.S.C. § 2314, Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

19)  Between April 10 and April 12, 2020, in the District of Rhode Island and
elsewhere, JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” DANIEL ]J. GUERRIERO, the
defendants herein, along with others known and unknown, did transport and transfer
in interstate commerce, from the State of Massachusetts to the State of Rhode Island and
cause to be transported and transferred, goods with a value of $5000 or more to wit: a
Bobcat brand skid-steer Model S570 Serial number ALM428732, a Bobcat brand skid-
steer Model T76 Serial number B4CE11869 and a Bobcat brand skid-steer Model S570
Serial number ALM428978 knowing the same to have been stolen converted and taken

by fraud
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All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2.

Count VIII
(18 U.S.C. § 2315 Receipt of Stolen Goods)

20)  On or about the April 11, 2020, in the District of Rhode Island, the
defendant, IRVIN W. MCLAUGHLIN, did knowingly receive, possess, conceal, store,
sell and dispose of goods, wares and merchandise, of the value of $5,000 or more to wit:
a Bobcat Model S570 Serial number ALM428732, which had crossed a state boundary

after being stolen, knowing the same to have been stolen or obtained through fraud.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2315 and 2.

Count IX
(18 U.S.C. § 2314 Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

21)  On or about April 12, 2020, in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere,
JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with others unknown to the grand
jury, the defendants herein, did transport and transfer in interstate commerce, from the
State of Connecticut to the State of Rhode Island and cause to be transported and
transferred, goods with a value of $5,000 or more to wit: a Sea Doo brand personal
watercraft Model RXT-X300 HIN YDV46910B020 along with a Triton Model LTWCI
trailer VIN 4TCSM1113LHL73634, knowing the same to have been stolen, converted,
and taken by fraud.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2.

10
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Count X
(18 U.S.C. § 371 Conspiracy to Commit Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

The Grand Jury charges that:

22)  Between on or about July 1, 2020 and on or about July 30, 2020, in the
District of Rhode Island and elsewhere, JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,
along with LUIS M. MORALES, EFRAIN A. LOPEZ and others known and unknown to
the grand jury did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with each other to
commit an offense against the United States, namely, to transport, transmit, and transfer
in interstate and foreign commerce goods, wares, and merchandise the value of $5,000
or more, knowing the same to have been stolen, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

The Object of the Conspiracy

23) It was the object of the conspiracy for JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA,
aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M. MORALES to enter onto the premises of Scranton
Power Sports of Vernon, Connecticut, Wicked Power Sports of Stafford, Connecticut,
Bob’s Ski Doo of Easton, Massachusetts and DaSilva Motor Sports of Hampstead, New
Hampshire and steal personal watercraft, trailers and recreational off-road vehicles for
sale to others, for cash.

The Manner and Means of the Conspiracy

24) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendants, JOSE MONTES, aka
JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M. MORALES and others, identified

businesses offering personal watercraft and off-road vehicles for sale.

11
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25) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendants, JOSE MONTES,
aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M. MORALES and others, travelled to
Connecticut, Massachusetts and New Hampshire to various businesses they had
identified as locations offering for sale the items they sought to steal.

26) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendants JOSE MONTES,
aka JOSE RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M. MORALES, EFRAIN A. LOPEZ and
others, known and unknown to the grand jury, caused a Ford van to be stolen in
Cranston, Rhode Island to be used to tow stolen personal watercraft from Easton,
Massachusetts to Providence, Rhode Island.

27) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendants, JOSE MONTES,
aka JOSE RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M. MORALES travelled to Vernon,
Connecticut and unlawfully entered onto the premises of Scranton Power Sports and
loaded and concealed a Polaris Slingshot motor vehicle and a Polaris Razor UTC off-
road vehicle within an enclosed trailer belonging to the business with the intent to steal
those vehicles.

28) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendants, JOSE MONTES,
aka JOSE RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M. MORALES travelled to Stafford,
Connecticut and unlawfully entered onto the premises of Wicked Power Sports and
stole a 2020 Yamaha VX 1050A personal watercraft HIN US-YAMA1779F020, a 2021
Karavan trailer VIN 5KTWS1311MF512278, a 2019 Alcom MODP 6X1 trailer VIN

. 5WFBU20241.W095344, and a 2019 Can-Am Maverick Sport off-road vehicle VIN

12



Case 1:20-cr-00106-MSM-LDA *SEALED* Document 15 Filed 11/20/20 Page 13 of 16 PagelD
#: 92

3JB1WAX47KK001033 and thereafter travelled with the stolen property from
Connecticut into Rhode Island.

29) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendants, JOSE MONTES, aka
JOSE RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” along with, EFRAIN A. LOPEZ, LUIS M. MORALES and
others, travelled to Easton, Massachusetts and unlawfully entered onto the premises of
Bob’s Ski Doo and stole a 2019 Sea Doo personal watercraft VIN YDV27711E919, a 2019
Triton Trailer VIN 4TCSM1117KHL70024, a 2013 Sea Doo RXTX personal watercraft
HIN YDV03914D313, a Trailer VIN 5KTWS1313GF528602, a 2020 Sea Doo personal
watercraft HIN YDV21089]J920, and a 2018 Triton Trailer VIN 4TCSM1110JHL61597 and
thereafter transported the stolen property from Massachusetts into Rhode Island.

30) It was part of the conspiracy that the defendant, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE
RIVERA, aka “Tuto,” along with EFRAIN A. PEREZ and others known and unknown
to the grand jury, travelled to Hampstead, New Hampshire and unlawfully entered
onto the premises of DaSilva Motor Sports, and stole a 2019 Ryker brand off-road
vehicle VIN 3JB2FEG40K]J001232, a 2020 Can Am Maverick Trail off-road vehicle VIN
3JB1GAP41LK000281, a 2020 Can Am Maverick Sport off-road vehicle VIN
3JB1TAX45LK000232, a 2020 Can Am Maverick Sport off-road vehicle VIN
3JBITAX4XLK001019, a 2020 Can Am DS 90 VIN RLVDGF115KVN01279, a 2020 Sea
Doo personal watercraft HIN YDV341041.920, a 2020 Sea Doo personal watercraft HIN
YDV41169A020, a 2018 Sea Doo RXT personal watercraft HIN YDV22246E818, a 2018

Triton Trailer VIN 4TCSM1121JH245771, and a 2019 Karavan jet ski trailer VIN

13
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5KTWS1519KF554482, and thereafter transported the stolen property from New
Hampshire into Rhode Island.

Overt Acts in Furtherance of the Conspiracy

31)  In furtherance of the conspiracy and to effect its unlawful object, the
Defendants, JOSE MONTES, aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M.
MORALES, EFRAIN A. LOPEZ and others known and unknown to the grand jury
committed and caused to be committed in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere
the following overt acts, among others:

a) Paragraphs 24-30 are hereby re-alleged and hereby incorporated as if
fully set forth.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

Count XI
(18 U.S.C. § 2314 Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

32)  On or about July 17, 2020, in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere,
JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M. MORALES, the
defendants herein, did transport and transfer in interstate commerce, from the State of
Connecticut to the State of Rhode Island and cause to be transported and transferred,
goods with a value of $5,000 or more to wit: 2019 Can-Am Maverick Sport XMR 1000R
side by side all-terrain vehicle VIN 3]JB1WAX47KK001033, 2020 Yamaha VX1050A jet

ski CT 6875BM HIN US-YAMA1779F020, 2019 ALCOM 20 foot trailer, color silver VIN

14
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5WFBU20241.W095344, and a 2021 Karavan Trailer VIN 5KTWS1311MF512278
knowing the same to have been stolen converted and taken by fraud.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2.

Count XII
(18 U.S.C. § 2314 Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

33) On or about July 20, 2020, in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere,
JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with LUIS M. MORALES, and
EFRAIN A. LOPEZ, the defendants herein, did transport and transfer in interstate
commerce, from the State of Massachusetts to the State of Rhode Island and cause to be
transported and transferred goods with a value of $5,000 or more to wit: 2019 Sea Doo
personal watercraft HIN YDV27711E919, a 2019 Triton trailer VIN
4TCSM1117KHL70024, a 2020 Sea Doo personal watercraft HIN YDV21089]920, a 2018
Triton trailer VIN 4TCSM1110JHL61597, a 2013 Sea Doo RXTX personal watercraft HIN
YDV03914D313, and a Trailer VIN 5KTWS1313GF528602, knowing the same to have
been stolen, converted, and taken by fraud.

All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2.

Count XIII
(18 U.S.C. § 2314 Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property)

34)  On or about July 29, 2020, in the District of Rhode Island and elsewhere,
JOSE MONTES aka JOSE RIVERA aka “Tuto,” along with EFRIN A. LOPEZ and others

known and unknown to the grand jury, did transport and transfer in interstate

15
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commerce, from the State of New Hampshire to the State of Rhode Island and cause to
be transported and transferred goods with a value of $5,000 or more to wit: a 2020 Sea
Doo GTX LTD 300 personal watercraft HIN YDV341041.920, a 2020 Sea Doo GTX LTD

300 personal watercraft HIN YDV41169A020, a 2018 Sea Doo RXT-X 300 personal
watercraft HIN YDV22246E818, a 2018 Triton trailer VIN 4TCM1121JH245771, a 2019 Can-
Am Ryker 3 wheel motorcycle VIN 3JB2FEG40KJ001232, a 2020 Can-Am Maverick Trail
vehicle VIN 3JB1GAP411L.K000281, and a 2020 Ca-Am Maverick Sport vehicle VIN
3JB1ITAX45LK000232, 2020 Ca-Am Maverick Sport vehicle VIN 3JBITAX4XLK001019, a
2020 Can Am DS 90 VIN RLVDGF115KVN01279, and 2019 Karavan Jet Ski Trailer VIN

SKTWS1519KF554482, knowing the same to have been stolen, converted, and taken by

fraud.
All in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 2314 and 2.
AARON L. WEISMAN A TRUE BILL:
United States Attorney
Y I
WILLVAM ]. FERLAND Grand Jury Foreperson

Assistant U.S. Attorney

oo

LY T. CHIN
Assistant U.S. Attorney

Wpe

RICHARD B. MYRUS
First Assistant U.S. Attorney

16
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [] INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT [_] COMPLAINT CASE NO. 1:20CR106-08MSM-LDA
Matter Sealed: D Juvenile ] Other than Juvenile USA vs.
D Pre-Indictment Plea D Superseding D Defendant Added Detandant KRYSTAL K. DISANO
Indictment  [_] Charges/Counts Added
Information
Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City) Address:

UNITED STATES DISTRICT coURT  RHODE ISLAND

DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND Divisional Office

AARON WEISMAN

Name and Office of Person

Xu.s. atty
Phone No.

Furnishing Information on
THIS FORM

DOther U.S. Agency

D Interpreter Required  Dialect:

Name of Asst.

U.S. Attorney William J. Ferland/Ly T. Chin

Birth 1 Male

(if assigned)

—_——

Date

PROCEEDING

1 Female

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Social Security Number —

[] Alien
(if applicable)

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court
(give name of court)

DEFENDANT

this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

O

Warrant

Issue: |:| Summons

Location Status:

this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

D U.S. Atty D Defense

[

SHOW

D this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.

pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the

Arrest Date

D Currently in Federal Custody

D Currently in State Custody
D Writ Required

EI Currently on bond

] Fugitive

Clerk.)

prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate Judge
regarding this defendant were
recorded under

MAG. JUDGE
CASE NO.

O

Defense Counsel (if any):

or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

[JFPD [J CJA []RETD

Place of
offense

RHODE |SLAND County

D Appointed on Target Letter

|_—_l This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts 3__

Title & Section/Offense Level

Set (Petty = 1/ Misdemeanor = 3/ Felony = 4)

Description of Offense Charged

Felony/Misd.

SEE ATTACHMENT.

x|Felony
Misdemeanor

Felony
Misdemeanor

Felony
Misdemeanor

x|Felony
Misdemeanor|

TRIAL DAYS: 5

Felony
Misdemeanor|
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Attachment to
Defendant Indictment Relative to a Criminal Action - In U.S. District Court

Defendant: KRYSTAL K. DISANO

COUNT III: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count IV: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count V: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [] INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT [] COMPLAINT

Matter Sealed: I:l Juvenile D Other than Juvenile
I:] Pre-Indictment Plea D Superseding I:l Defendant Added

EI Indictment D Charges/Counts Added
Information

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City)

RHODE ISLAND

Divisional Office

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

AARON WEISMAN
[Zlu.s. Atty DOther U.S. Agency

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on
THIS FORM

Phone No.
Name of Asst. . .
U.S. Attorney William J. Ferland/Ly T. Chin
(if assigned)

PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
Federal Bureau of Investigation

D person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court
(give name of court)

D this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

CASE NO. 1:20CR106-03MSM-LDA
USA vs.
Defendant: PANIEL J. GUERRIERO

|:| Interpreter Required  Dialect:

] 2 Wale
—_— D Female

Social Security Number _

Birth
Date

] Alien
(if applicable)

DEFENDANT

D this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

Cu.s. atty [ pefense
SHOW

D this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.

pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the
Clerk.)

l:l prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate Judge
regarding this defendant were
recorded under

MAG. JUDGE
CASE NO.

Place of
offense |

RHODE ISLAND

County

Issue: MWarrant Summons

Location Status:

Arrest Date or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

|:| Currently in Federal Custody

|___| Currently in State Custody
[ writ Required

|:| Currently on bond

|:| Fugitive

Defense Counsel (if any):

[JFPD []cJA []RETD

EI Appointed on Target Letter

|:| This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts1___

Set Title & Section/Offense Level
(Petty = 1 / Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4)

Description of Offense Charged Felony/Misd.

SEE ATTACHMENT.

Felony
Misdemeanor,|

|3

|_[Felony
Misdemeanor

Felony
Misdemeanor

x]Felony
Misdemeanor]

TRIAL DAYS: 5

Felony
Misdemeanor|
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Attachment to
Defendant Indictment Relative to a Criminal Action - In U.S. District Court

Defendant: DANIEL J. GUERRIERO

Count VII: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.



Case 1:20-cr-00106-MSM-LDA *SEALED* Document 15-1 Filed 11/20/20 Page 5 of 18
PagelD #: 100

PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [ ] INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT [] COMPLAINT

D Other than Juvenile
|:| Defendant Added
D Charges/Counts Added

Matter Sealed: D Juvenile
D Pre-Indictment Plea |:| Superseding

Indictment
Information

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City)
RHODE ISLAND

Divisional Office

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

AARON WEISMAN

mU.S. Atty DOther U.S. Agency
Phone No.

William J. Ferland/Ly T. Chin

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on
THIS FORM

Name of Asst.
U.S. Attorney
(if assigned)

PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
Federal Bureau of Investigation

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court
(give name of court)

CASE NO. 1:20CR106-07MSM-LDA
USA vs.
Defendant: RONALD S. MOSCA

D Interpreter Required  Dialect:

o 2 Male
-_— D Female

Social Security Number _

Birth
Date

[] Alien
(if applicable)

DEFENDANT

D this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

D this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

D U.S. Atty D Defense
SHOW

D this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.

pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the

Clerk.)

D prior proceedings or appearance(s) Méfséuﬁg &

before U.S. Magistrate Judge
regarding this defendant were
recorded under

Place of
offense |

RHODE ISLAND

County

Warrant D Summons

Issue:

Location Status:

Arrest Date or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

D Currently in Federal Custody

|___| Currently in State Custody
D Writ Required

|:| Currently on bond

|:| Fugitive

Defense Counsel (if any):

[JFPD [ CJA [] RETD

D Appointed on Target Letter

|:| This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts3__

Set Title & Section/Offense Level
(Petty = 1 / Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4)

Description of Offense Charged Felony/Misd.

SEE ATTACHMENT.

x|Felony
Misdemeanor

Felony
Misdemeanor|

Felony
Misdemeanor|

x|Felony
Misdemeanor

TRIAL DAYS: 5

Felony
Misdemeanor
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Attachment to
Defendant Indictment Relative to a Criminal Action - In U.S. District Court

Defendant: RONALD S. MOSCA

COUNT III: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 US.C. §
2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special mandatory assessment.

Count IV: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special mandatory assessment.

Count V: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special mandatory assessment.
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [] INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT [_] COMPLAINT

EI Other than Juvenile
D Defendant Added
D Charges/Counts Added

Matter Sealed: |:| Juvenile

D Pre-Indictment Plea D Superseding

Indictment
Information

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City)
RHODE ISLAND

Divisional Office

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

AARON WEISMAN

|X|U.S. Atty DOther U.S. Agency
Phone No.

William J. Ferland/Ly T. Chin

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on
THIS FORM

Name of Asst.
U.S. Attorney
(if assigned)

PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
Federal Bureau of Investigation

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court
(give name of court)

CASENO. __ 1:20CR106-06MSM-LDA
USA vs.
Defendant. 'RVINW. MCLAUGHLIN, JR.

D Interpreter Required  Dialect:
Birth 21 Male
Date - D Female

Social Security Number _

[J Alien
(if applicable)

DEFENDANT

D this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

D this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

D U.S. Atty D Defense
SHOW

D this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.

pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the

Clerk.)

D prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate Judge
regarding this defendant were
recorded under

MAG. JUDGE
CASE NO.

Place of

RHODE ISLAND County

Warrant L—_l Summons

Issue:

Location Status:

Arrest Date or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

D Currently in Federal Custody

D Currently in State Custody
D Writ Required

O Currently on bond
|:| Fugitive

Defense Counsel (if any):

[JFPD []JCJA []RETD

D Appointed on Target Letter

offense

I:l This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts_1___

Title & Section/Offense Level

Set (Petty = 1 / Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4)

Description of Offense Charged Felony/Misd.

SEE ATTACHMENT.

|| E3|

Felony
Misdemeanor

[ |[Felony
Misdemeanor

Felony
Misdemeanor|

x|Felony
Misdemeanor]

TRIAL DAYS: 5

Felony
Misdemeanor
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Attachment to
Defendant Indictment Relative to a Criminal Action - In U.S. District Court

Defendant: IRVIN W. MCLAUGHLIN, JR.

COUNT VIII: Receipt of Stolen Goods, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2315.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [] INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT [] COMPLAIN1

D Other than Juvenile
D Defendant Added
D Charges/Counts Added

Matter Sealed: D Juvenile

D Pre-Indictment Plea [:I Superseding

D Indictment
Information

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City)
RHODE ISLAND

Divisional Office

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

AARON WEISMAN

[Z]u.s. Atty DOther U.S. Agency
Phone No.

William J. Ferland/Ly T. Chin

Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on
THIS FORM

Name of Asst.
U.S. Attorney
(if assigned)

PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
Federal Bureau of Investigation

D person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court
(give name of court)

CASENO. __ 1:20CR106-05MSM-LDA
USA vs.
Defendant: EF RAINA. LOPEZ

Address:

D Interpreter Required  Dialect:

rE L Male
- D Female

Social Security Number _

Birth
Date

[J Alien
(if applicable)

DEFENDANT

[:] this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

[:l this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

D U.S. Atty D Defense
SHOW

D this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.

pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the
Clerk.)

D prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate Judge
regarding this defendant were
recorded under

MAG. JUDGE
CASE NO.

Place of
offense |

RHODE ISLAND County

Warrant D Summons

Issue:

Location Status:

Arrest Date or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

|:| Currently in Federal Custody

|___| Currently in State Custody
D Writ Required

D Currently on bond

|:| Fugitive

Defense Counsel (if any):

[JFPD [] CJA []RETD

I:I Appointed on Target Letter

D This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Countsi_

Title & Section/Offense Level

Set (Petty = 1 / Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4)

Description of Offense Charged Felony/Misd.

SEE ATTACHMENT.

[X]Felony
Misdemeanor|

[ [Felony
Misdemeanor]

Felony
Misdemeanor]

x|Felony
Misdemeanor

TRIAL DAYS: 5

Felony
Misdemeanor|
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Attachment to
Defendant Indictment Relative to a Criminal Action - In U.S. District Court

Defendant: EFRAIN A. LOPEZ

Count X: Conspiracy to Commit Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count XII: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count XIII: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

{
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: [] INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT [] COMPLAINT

D Other than Juvenile

D Pre-Indictment Plea E] Superseding

D Indictment
Information

Matter Sealed: D Juvenile
D Defendant Added
[:I Charges/Counts Added

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City)

RHODE ISLAND

Divisional Office

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

Name and Office of Person AARON WEISMAN

Furnishing Informationon ~ [Xlu.s. aty [other u.s. Agency
THIS FORM Bhare Mo,

Name of Asst. . .

U.S. Attorney William J. Ferland/Ly T. Chin

(if assigned)

PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
Federal Bureau of Investigation

|:| person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court

I CASE NO. I 2Z0CKIUG-U1IMSM-LDA
USA vs.
Defendant: JOSE A. MONTES aka Jose Rivera, aka Tuto

D Interpreter Required  Dialect:

B A} Mate
-_——& )} D Female

Social Security Number _

Birth
Date

[] Alien
(if applicable)

(give name of court)

DEFENDANT

this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

O

this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

D U.S. Atty D Defense

[]

SHOW

D this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.

pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the
Clerk.)

prior proceedings or appearance(s)
before U.S. Magistrate Judge
regarding this defendant were
recorded under

MAG. JUDGE
CASE NO.

EI

Place of

RHODE ISLAND

Warrant

Issue: |:| Summons

Location Status:

Arrest Date or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

D Currently in Federal Custody

D Currently in State Custody
|:| Wit Required

D Currently on bond

[] Fugitive

Defense Counsel (if any):

[JFPD [JCJA [ RETD

I:I Appointed on Target Letter

offense County

l:l This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts_1_1__

Title & Section/Offense Level

Set __(Petty = 1/ Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4)

Description of Offense Charged Felony/Misd.

SEE ATTACHMENT.

X]Felony
Misdemeanor|

Felony
Misdemeanor|

Felony
Misdemeanor|

x|Felony
Misdemeanor

TRIAL DAYS: 5

Felony
Misdemeanor|
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Attachment to
Defendant Indictment Relative to a Criminal Action - In U.S. District Court

Defendant: JOSE A. MONTES, aka Jose Rivera, aka Tuto

COUNT [: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

COUNT III: Conspiracy to Commit Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

COUNT 1V: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §
2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

Count V: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

Count VI: Conspiracy to Commit Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.
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PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

Count VII: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

Count IX: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

Count X: Conspiracy to Commit Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

Count XI: 18 U.S.C. § 2314 Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of
18 US.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.

Count XII: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.
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Count XIII: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 special assessment; $100 mandatory special assessment.
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY: ] INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT [_] COMPLAINT

D Other than Juvenile
D Pre-Indictment Plea D Superseding l:l Defendant Added

Indictment  [] Charges/Counts Added
Information

Matter Sealed: I_—_| Juvenile

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City)

RHODE ISLAND

Divisional Office

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

Name and Office of Person AARON WEISEIAN

Furnishing Information on mu,s_ Atty DOther U.S. Agency
THIS FORM Phone No.

Name of Asst. - .

U.S. Attorney William J. Ferland/Ly T. Chin

(if assigned)

PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
Federal Bureau of Investigation

T CASENO.  1:20CRI06-04MSM_LDA
USA vs.
Defendant: SARED J. SANTIAGO
Address:

D Interpreter Required  Dialect:

[Z]1 Male
L__l Female

Social Security Number _

Birth
Date

[ Alien
(if applicable)

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court

[

(give name of court)

DEFENDANT

this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

[

this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

Cu.s. aty [] pefense

L]

SHOW

[] this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.
pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the
Clerk.)

IZI ; . MAG. JUDGE
prior proceedings or appearance(s) CASE NO
before U.S. Magistrate Judge ’
regarding this defendant were
recorded under 20-MJ-070-PAS

Place of

RHODE ISLAND

Issue:

|:| Warrant

Location Status:

|:| Summons

Arrest Date or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

|:| Currently in Federal Custody

D Currently in State Custody
D Wit Required

EI Currently on bond

O] Fugitive

Defense Counsel (if any):

[JFPD [] CJA [] RETD

D Appointed on Target Letter

offense County

This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts 2_

Title & Section/Offense Level

Set (Petty = 1 / Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4)

Description of Offense Charged Felony/Misd.

SEE ATTACHMENT.

x|Felony
Misdemeanor,

Felony
Misdemeanor|

Felony
Misdemeanor

x|Felony
Misdemeanor|

TRIAL DAYS: 5

Felony
Misdemeanor|
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Attachment to
Defendant Indictment Relative to a Criminal Action - In U.S. District Court

Defendant: JARED J. SANTIAGO

COUNT MI: Conspiracy to Commit Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. § 371.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count V: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.
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PER 18 U.S.C. 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY:[] INFORMATION [X] INDICTMENT [_] COMPLAINT

D Other than Juvenile
[[] pefendant Added
D Charges/Counts Added

Matter Sealed: D Juvenile
|___| Pre-Indictment Plea |:| Superseding

Indictment
Information

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location (City)
RHODE ISLAND

Divisional Office

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND

Name and Office of Person AARON WEISMAN
Furnishing Informationon ~ [Xlu.s. Aty []other u.s. Agency
THIS FORM Shans No.

Name of Asst.
U.S. Attorney
(if assigned)

William J. Ferland/Ly T. Chin

PROCEEDING

Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)
Federal Bureau of Investigation

CASE NO. 1:20CR106-02MSM-LDA
USA vs.
Defendant: LUIS M. MORALES
Address:

D Interpreter Required  Dialect:

ETE iz Mok
L D Female

Social Security Number _

Birth
Date

[J Alien
(if applicable)

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court

[

(give name of court)

DEFENDANT

this person/proceeding transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrP 20, 21 or 40. Show District

O

this is a reprosecution of charges
previously dismissed which were
dismissed on motion of:

D U.S. Atty D Defense

]

SHOW
[C] this prosecution relates to a DOCKET NO.
pending case involving this same
defendant. (Notice of Related
Case must still be filed with the
Clerk.) &, JUBGE
IZI prior proceedings or appearance(s) MéAéE r\?o
before U.S. Magistrate Judge ’
regarding this defendant were
recorded under 20-MJ-076-LDA

Place of

RHODE ISLAND County

offense

D Summons

I:l Warrant

Location Status:

Issue:

Arrest Date or Date Transferred to Federal Custody

m Currently in Federal Custody

D Currently in State Custody
D Wit Required

D Currently on bond

|:| Fugitive

Defense Counsel (if any):

[JFPD [JCJA []RETD

EI Appointed on Target Letter

This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

OFFENSE CHARGED - U.S.C. CITATION - STATUTORY MAXIMUM PENALTIES - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Total # of Counts 3

Title & Section/Offense Level

Set (Petty = 1 / Misdemeanor = 3 / Felony = 4)

Description of Offense Charged Felony/Misd.

SEE ATTACHMENT.

x|Felony
Misdemeanor]

Felony
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Attachment to
Defendant Indictment Relative to a Criminal Action - In U.S. District Court

Defendant: LUIS M. MORALES

Count X: 18 U.S.C. § 2314 Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18
U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count XI: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count XII: Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2314.

PENALTIES: Ten years imprisonment; $250,000 fine; three years supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.





